
 

Request for Proposals: Contracted Janitorial Services 

RFP# 22-018 

Communication 4 

Question 1) Can you confirm that this solicitation is active.  
Response: Yes. 
 
Question 2) If the solicitation is still open, is there going to be another 
walk through?  

Response: No. 

Question 3) Who is currently providing the janitorial services for the 
listed facilities? 
Response: The City has interim services with RZA Facility Services. 
 
Question 4) What is the monthly invoice for the service?  
Response: Due to unforeseen circumstances, the City needed to 
secure interim services on short notice.  The City is currently 
realigning funding for this need.  
  
Question 5) Is the City of Fairburn satisfied with the current service? 
Response: Yes. 

Question 6) Also, this bid is due on a Saturday. Is this correct?  

Response: Yes. 

 

 


